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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 2:04 PM

To: '‘Christine Stroy-Martin'

Cc: gtpied720@yahoco.com; marcusemiami@aol.com
Subject: RE: Change Principal Address

Attachments: image001.jpg

Good Afterncon,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Christine Stroy-Martin [mailto:cstroymartin@empower-u-miami.org]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 12:18 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: gtpie0720@yahoo.com; marcusemiami@aol.com

Subject: Change Principal Address

Locs Hair Supply & Salon (Doc #P11000056096) submits this request to change the principal business address from 1743
Alton Rd, Miami Beach, FL 33139 to 7541 Biscayne Blvd, Miami, FL 33138-5123. This change is effective immediately.
All other information remains the same as the original filing.

Christine Stroy-Martin, Registered Agent
Lacs Hair Salon & Supplies, Inc.

d/b/a Locs-urious

7541 Biscayne Blvd

Miami, FL 33138-5123

Salon: 786-439-9333
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